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Attention: Mary Sakr

Dear Mary

Re: Childrens Hospital, Westmead - Stage 2, MSCP

LTS have not undertaken a survey of the creek bank of Toongabbie Creek.

The creek bank in the vicinity of the proposed development is heavily vegetated and is covered
with dense underground both to the East and West of Redbank Road Bridge.

For LTS to survey the Creek Bank accurately significant clearing of the undergrowth on the Creek
Bank will need to be undertaken.

Please do not hesitate to contact me should you require further information.

Yours faithfully
LTS LOCKLEY

A _

Matthew Smith B.Surv. M.L.S. (NSW)
REGISTERED SURVEYOR
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